



Name: Justin Bishop

Teaching Assignment: Health & Physical Education

Position: Varsity Running Backs

Email: justin_bishop@gwinnett.k12.ga.us

Family: Catherine (wife), Avery (daughter- 3)

The 2011-12 school year marks the 3rd year for Justin Bishop as an assistant football coach at Parkview High School and his 11th year overall. At Parkview, Coach Bishop teaches Health & Physical Education. Along with his football duties, he is a varsity assistant and JV head coach for the Panthers baseball team.

Coach Bishop is married to the former Ms. Catherine Royal of Stockbridge, GA. They have a 3-year old daughter, Avery, and the family resides in Lilburn.

Education:

1999	Berry College	BA-Health & Physical Education
2001	LaGrange College	Master's of the Arts in Teaching

Playing Experience:

1990-94 Chamblee High School (Baseball, Basketball, Football)
1994-98 Berry College (Baseball)
*4 yr. letterman, 1 conference championship, 3 NAIA regional tournaments

Teaching Experience:

2001-03	Clarkston High School	Clarkston, GA
2003-06	Lithonia High School	Lithonia, GA
2006-09	Berkmar High School	Lilburn, GA
2009-Present	Parkview High School	Lilburn, GA

Coaching Experience:

2000-01	LaGrange College	-Pitching Coach
2001-03	Clarkston High School	-Head Baseball -Head Fast-pitch Softball
2003-06	Lithonia High School	-Head Baseball -Asst. Varsity Football (03) -Head Fast-pitch Softball (04-05)
2006-09	Berkmar High School	-Head Baseball -Asst. Varsity Football/Head Sub-Varsity
2009-Present	Parkview High School	-Assistant Baseball/Head JV -Assistant Football